

NOTICE FOR PUBLICATION
STATE OF NEW MEXICO
OIL CONSERVATION COMMISSION

The Oil Conservation Commission, by law invested with jurisdiction as the oil and gas regulatory body of the State of New Mexico, hereby gives notice of the following hearing to be held at Santa Fe, New Mexico:

Case No. 47

In the matter of the application of the New Mexico Oil Conservation Commission, upon its own motion, for an order, applicable to deep pools and deep fields in Eddy and Lea Counties, authorizing upon a reasonable basis the increase of daily allocation of crude petroleum oil to such deep pools or fields and the corresponding increase of allowable to the proration units therein; fixing the size of such proration and drilling units and regulating the well spacing therein; defining the depth or depths of deep pools or fields; for the purpose of such order amending the Statewide Proration Order or other order in conflict. This case is set for 10 A.M., August 3, 1943.

Any person having any interest in the subject of said hearing is entitled to be heard.

The foregoing Notice of Publication was made pursuant to the direction of the Commission at its Executive Meeting June 22, 1943.

Given under the seal of said Commission at Santa Fe, New Mexico, on July 8, 1943.

OIL CONSERVATION COMMISSION

BY (SGD) JOHN H. KELLY
SECRETARY

(SEAL)

PROOF OF PUBLICATION

STATE OF NEW MEXICO }
County of Eddy } ss.

A. L. BERT, being duly sworn deposes and says that he is the editor of THE ARTESIA ADVOCATE, a newspaper published in Artesia, Eddy County, New Mexico, that the notice of publication in the matter of the application of the New Mexico Oil Conservation Commission. Case No. 47

a copy of which is hereto attached was first published in said newspaper in its issue dated **July 15, 1943** and was published in the weekly issue of said newspaper, and not in any supplement, thereafter for the full period of **one** consecutive weeks, the last publication thereof being in the issue dated **July 15, 1943.**

A. L. Bert

Subscribed and sworn to before me on 7-16-43

Leatrice Block

Notary Public

Publishers Fees \$5.10

NOTICE FOR PUBLICATION STATE OF NEW MEXICO OIL CONSERVATION COMMISSION

The Oil Conservation Commission, by law invested with jurisdiction as the oil and gas regulatory body of the State of New Mexico, hereby gives notice of the following hearing to be held at Santa Fe, New Mexico:

Case No. 47

In the matter of the application of the New Mexico Oil Conservation Commission, upon its own motion, for an order, applicable to deep pools and deep fields in Eddy and Lea Counties, authorizing upon a reasonable basis the increase of daily allocation of crude petroleum oil to such deep pools or fields and the corresponding increase of allowable to the proration units therein; fixing the size of such proration and drilling units and regulating the well spacing therein; defining the depth or depths of deep pools or fields; for the purpose of such order amending the Statewide Proration Order or other order in conflict. This case is set for 10 A. M., August 3, 1943.

Any person having any interest in the subject of said hearing is entitled to be heard.

The foregoing Notice of Publication was made pursuant to the direction of the Commission at its Executive Meeting June 22, 1943.

Given under the seal of said Commission at Santa Fe, New Mexico, on July 8, 1943.

OIL CONSERVATION
COMMISSION,

BY (SGD) JOHN M. KELLY,
Secretary.

(SEAL)

28-1t

AFFIDAVIT OF PUBLICATION

State of New Mexico, }
County of Lea }

Thomas G. Summers
Publisher

Of the Hobbs Daily News-Sun, a daily newspaper published at Hobbs, New Mexico, do solemnly swear that the clipping attached hereto was published once a week in the regular and entire issue of said paper, and not in a supplement thereof for a

period of _____

One issue weeks.

beginning with the issue dated _____

July 12, 1943

and ending with the issue dated _____

Thomas G. Summers
Publisher.

Sworn and subscribed to before me

this *12th* day of _____

Blanche Springer
Notary Public.

My commission expires _____

June 1, 1944
(Seal)

This newspaper is duly qualified to publish legal notices or advertisements within the meaning of Section 3, Chapter 167, Laws of 1937, and payment of fees for said publication has been made.

(July 12)
**NOTICE FOR PUBLICATION
STATE OF NEW MEXICO
OIL CONSERVATION
COMMISSION**

The Oil Conservation Commission, by law invested with jurisdiction as the oil and gas regulatory body of the State of New Mexico, hereby gives notice of the following hearing to be held at Santa Fe, New Mexico:

Case No. 47

In the matter of the application of the New Mexico Oil Conservation Commission, upon its own motion, for an order, applicable to deep pools and deep fields in Eddy and Lea Counties, authorizing upon a reasonable basis the increase of daily allocation of crude petroleum oil to such deep pools or fields and the corresponding increase of allowable to the proration units therein; fixing the size of such proration and drilling units and regulating the well spacing therein; defining the depth or depths of deep pools or fields; for the purpose of such order amending the Statewide Proration Order or other order in conflict. This case is set for 10 A. M., August 3, 1943.

Any person having any interest in the subject of said hearing is entitled to be heard.

The foregoing Notice of Publication was made pursuant to the direction of the Commission at its Executive Meeting June 22, 1943.

Given under the seal of said Commission at Santa Fe, New Mexico, on July 8, 1943.

Oil Conservation Commission
By (Sgd) John M. Kelly,
Secretary

(SEAL)

NOTICE FOR PUBLICATION
STATE OF NEW MEXICO
OIL CONSERVATION
COMMISSION

The Oil Conservation Commission, by law invested with jurisdiction as the oil and gas regulatory body of the State of New Mexico, hereby gives notice of the following hearing to be held at Santa Fe, New Mexico:

CASE No. 47

In the matter of the application of the New Mexico Oil Conservation Commission, upon its own motion, for an order, applicable to deep pools and deep fields in Eddy and Lea Counties, authorizing upon a reasonable basis the increase of

daily allocation of crude petroleum oil to such deep pools or fields and the corresponding increase of allowable to the proration units therein; fixing the size of such proration and drilling units and regulating the well spacing therein; defining the depth or depths of deep pools or fields; for the purpose of such order amending the Statewide Proration Order or other order in conflict. This case is set for 10 a. m., August 3, 1943.

Any person having any interest in the subject of said hearing is entitled to be heard.

The foregoing Notice of Publication was made pursuant to the direction of the Commission at its Executive Meeting June 22, 1943.

Given under the seal of said Commission at Santa Fe, New Mexico, on July 8, 1943.

OIL CONSERVATION
COMMISSION,

BILL

By (sgd.) JOHN M. KELLY,
(SEAL) Secretary.
Pub. July 10, 1943.

time at \$.....3.76

times, \$.....

Tax \$.....

Total \$.....3.76

Received payment,

By.....

Affidavit of Publication

State of New Mexico, }
County of State Fe } ss.

I, A. N. Morgan, being first duly sworn, declare and say that I am the ~~Business Manager~~ (Editor) of the Santa Fe New Mexican, a daily newspaper, published in the English Language, and having a general circulation in the City and County of Santa Fe, State of New Mexico, and being a newspaper duly qualified to publish legal notices and advertisements under the provisions of Chapter 167 of the Session Laws of 1937; that the publication, a copy which is hereto attached, was published in said paper ~~once each week~~ for one time ~~once each week~~ ~~on the~~ ~~day of~~ ~~each~~ ~~week~~ in the regular issue of the paper during the time of publication, and that the notice was published in the newspaper proper, and not in any supplement, ~~once each week~~ for one time ~~once each week~~ the first publication being on the 10th day of July, ~~1943~~, and the last publication ~~on the~~ ~~day of~~ ~~19~~, 19.....; that payment for said advertisement has been (duly made), or (assessed as court costs); that the undersigned has personal knowledge of the matters and things set forth in this affidavit.

A. N. Morgan
Editor

Manager

Subscribed and sworn to before me, this 13th

day of July, A.D., 194 3

Anna K. Ormsbee

Notary Public.

My Commission expires

June 11, 1945

for an order, of boots
to deep pools & deep fields
in Eddy & Lee Co, with

authorizing upon a reasonable
basis the (vacation) 7
monthly allocation of funds
ret. oil to such pools & fields
deep pools & fields as
a corresponding increase
of allowable & the
formation under the
defining the size of such
provisions and authorizing units and
the regulating the well
spacing thereof; defining
deep pools depths & depths
of deep pools of such
deep pools the depth & depth
of deep pools & fields; and
for the purpose of such order
amending the State Water Provisions
Order or other order in
effect.

6. Number of Men Employed.
7. List of defense contracts or which materials
being supplied and percentage of current output
being supplied to defense orders.

5. Daily Production.

my —

1 ~~size of spacing of~~
~~size of drilling and~~
~~protection units~~
will spacing
size of protection unit
allocation

Protection
depths
before deep fields or
pools,

"deep drilling" rules
applicable to sea & Eddy
or deep pool orders
deep pool rules